
From: MT.COOK Compliance Department <compliance@mtcookfinancial.com> 
Sent: 28 February 2022 23:26 
To: matt@primeurban.co.uk 
Subject: YOUR ACCOUNT HAS PASSED COMPLIANCE AND IS READY FOR 
FUNDING 
  
 

Dear MDN Properties Investments Pension Scheme, 
  
Congratulations, your application has passed compliance and been approved 
at Mt.Cook Financial, and is now ready for trading/investing. To finalize your account, you 
must first deposit funds into your trading account. 
  
We have generated a "Temporary Client ID" for you until your account has been funded. 
  
TEMPORARY CLIENT ID: JVULJM 
  
* Please note that this is not a trading account or login ID, it is simply a unique 
identifier to reference your account, until it has been funded. You must use this as a 
reference when funding your account. 
  
------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
Let's Fund Your Account 
  
Mt.Cook accepts deposits at top tier banks via Bank Wire / Telegraphic Transfer (TT), also 
via Perfect Money, and via Crypto Currency (Bitcoin, Ethereum, USD Tether, or Pax Gold). 
Please select an option and currency from the list below to make a deposit (instructions are 
provided in PDF format, or web form and can be printed out if required). 
  
1.) Commonwealth Bank of Australia: 
Download GBP Wire Transfer Instructions Here. 
  
------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
* IMPORTANT: Please ensure that when sending funds via bank wire, that your bank sends 
in the currency indicated in the wire instructions otherwise funds may be sent back. After 
you have made your deposit, and upon receipt of your funds, we will contact you and 
you will be provided with your full welcome package which includes your Trading 
Account Details and Client Portal login if applicable. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mt.Cook Financial 
  
-- 
MT.COOK FINANCIAL 
COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT 
AML / KYC / TRANSACTIONS / RISK 
 
 



 
Email: partners@mtcookfinancial.com 
Web: www.mtcookfinancial.com 
Contact via: Phone / Fax / Live Chat 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
"IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the express use of the 
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